

From: [Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD](#)
To: ["Casey_Summers@oxy.com"](#); [Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD](#); [stucker@blm.gov](#); [Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com](#)
Cc: [cbrunson@bbcinternational.com](#); [kswinney@bbcinternational.com](#); [kathy@bbcinternational.com](#); [jgilkey@bbcinternational.com](#)
Subject: RE: Lost Tank 3-25 SWD Facility
Date: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 2:43:00 PM
Attachments: [1. 4212 - COAs and signed C-141 Initial.pdf](#)

RE: OXY * Lost Tank 3 Federal #25 SWD * 30-015-38254 * 2RP-4212

Casey,

I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4212.

PLEASE NOTE: I was also looking in the files for this site location to see if there were any other remediations that we needed an update on and I came across case number 2RP-4149. Could we please get an update on that one. Original C-141 was processed and sent back with COAs attached on 3/28/17. BLM asked for a work plan by no later than 5/1/17. Within the COA attachment OCD asked for a work plan on or before 5/6/17.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver

Environmental Specialist

OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101

Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Casey_Summers@oxy.com [mailto:Casey_Summers@oxy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:25 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov; Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com
Cc: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; kswinney@bbcinternational.com; kathy@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com
Subject: RE: Lost Tank 3-25 SWD Facility

Please see the attached initial C141 for the release referred to below.

Let me know if you have questions.

Casey Summers
O: (575)-628-4152
C: (575)-513-8289

From: Summers, Casey L
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 8:02 AM
To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD' <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; 'Tucker, Shelly' <stucker@blm.gov>; Hudgens, Jennifer A <Jennifer_Hudgens@oxy.com>
Cc: 'Cliff Brunson' <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>; 'Ken Swinney' <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Kathy Purvis' <kathy@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>
Subject: Lost Tank 3-25 SWD Facility

All,

This is to inform you that Oxy Permian had a release in Eddy County at the Lost Tank 3-25 SWD Facility on 5/15/2017.

Release Location: Legal H-3-22S- 1E, API: 30-015-38254

Release Volume: 5 bbls of Oil and 70 bbls of Produced Water. Lined containment captured approximately 50-60 bbls but fluid leaked through a hole found in the containment onto the location.

Recovered: 60 bbls recovered

Cause of Release: SKIM TANK RAN OVER DO TO AUTOMATION ISSUES

Approximate Area impacted by release: 60x45 FT in and out of lined containment (measurements are subject to change with future GPS track)

GPS Coordinates and Driving Direction: N 32.42385 W 103.75895, From Hobbs go west on US62/180 to mile marker 65, turn left on Whipp Rd and go south 8 miles, turn left and go east 0.4 mile, continue thru location on left, turn at the next right and go 0.1 miles to location.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Casey Summers
O: (575)-628-4152
C: (575)-513-8289